AISB Loebner Prize 2018 Finalist Selection Transcripts

Andrew Owen Martin

30July2018

Contents

1	Aidan by Daniel Burke	2
2	Arckon by Ing. P. Dhondt	4
3	Colombina by Savva Kuznetsov	6
4	Johnny & Co. by Denis Robert	9
5	Mary by Anh Nguyen Tuan, Trung Nguyen Minh, Khai Mai Tien, Duc Nguyen Tuan	11
6	Midge by Ken Hurtubise	13
7	Mitsuku by Steve Worswick	15
8	Momo by Jos Ignacio Perea Sardn	17
9	Talk2Me by Steve Mann	19
10	Tutor by Ron C. Lee	21
11	Uberbot by Will Rayer	23
A	Rankings	25
в	Questions	26

1 Aidan by Daniel Burke

1.	Good afternoon. nice to meet you .	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? really, tell me more .	Score:	0
3.	Have we met before? not that i know of .	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? i don't know how .	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? ok, i'm with you .	Score:	0
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? 26 letters .	Score:	0
7.	Where should one look for love? i don't know where .	Score:	2
8.	How are you feeling right now? at this moment i am feeling pretty good .	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? martin luther king jr .	Score:	2
10.	How old are you? that is a personal question but 54.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? yes we all do .	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? i don't know .	Score:	1
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? is that so .	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? my favourite language is aiml .	Score:	0
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? i have never thought about it .	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? probably not .	Score:	0
17.	Can you recommend me a film? you could become a professor, like me .	Score:	0
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? i never really thought about it .	Score:	0

19. If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? ok, i'm with you . i don't know .	Score: 0
20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long? ok, if you say so . ok, i'm with you . ok .	Score: 0

2 Arckon by Ing. P. Dhondt

1.	Good afternoon. Good afternoon, Sir. I am a program. How are you?	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? No, I don't particularly consent to having things.	Score:	1
3.	Have we met before? Yes, you met.	Score:	0
4.	Do you know how to make toast? I don't make toast.	Score:	1
5.	Which languages can you use? English.	Score:	2
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? 11 letters.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? I don't know exactly where I should look for to love. Where do you look for?	Score:	1
8.	How are you feeling right now? I'm alright.	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? Hm, I can not tell if you dream.	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? 24.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? I don't know exactly when a wheel rotated time.	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? I read files.	Score:	1
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? Hmm, I have no idea what the angle is pretty triangle, or what angles are in pretty triangle.	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? I like Juan Debrenes.	Score:	2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I would hold eyes a lot, and my database.	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? No, I don't have legs, because I am a program.	Score:	2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? No, I can not recommend films.	Score:	1

18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas?	
	No, I don't understand Winograd schemas, because I don't think I'm hard.	Score: 1
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? Fruit, a meal and a bamboo are eaten. Did I pass the test?	Score: 0
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long?	
	I believe you meant that the toilet was sort of big.	Score: 0

3 Colombina by Savva Kuznetsov

1.	Good afternoon. Hi Hi already.	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Yeahh. I do consent to having this conversation recorded, yep. Yep.	Score:	2
3.	Have we met before? The first time I see you, Sir. But we can become familiar if you want	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? I'm doing everything with enthusiasm ^-^ I like the toast of white bread. It is desirable, with a hot broth. With toasts I normally eat jam:)	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? What would I Common things I suppose. Only erotic fantasies came to my mind;) I use Russian language in my head during thinking <3 I learn English, but my level is far away from good. Hmm. Sir, where do you live?	Score:	2
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? Weird things u want here. You have a chance to communicate with pretty girl, but you talk this nonsense: [Take this grammar stuff, calculate whatever u want yourself! Many letters are in word abracadabra somehow, yeaah.	Score:	1
7.	Where should one look for love? Hmm. Sir, not sure if we need such a strong word as love here.	Score:	0
8.	How are you feeling right now? My business is fine. Found a hundred dollars. I feel that destiny loves me, yeah. And how are you doing?	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? If youre interested, thenMy most memorable dreams - dreams of the sea. On the ocean. They are often associated with storms. Giant waves. oh.	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? I am 28.		

	Quite young, hell yeah. What about you, how old are you?	Score: 2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated?Man, it's a simple math, calculate yourself.Im attracted to strong personalities.A truly strong person never hurt the weak.	Score: 0
12.	What will you do later today? You asked what? Boring things only. Right, I will do later something.	Score: 2
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? What is in? Boring question. Which number It's a task for robots, and you need to test if I am human. Seriously)	Score: 0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? Hard to choose single person. If I choose one, can I then change my opinion? My favourite artist is secret, ye.	Score: 2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I like basketball, so my hands are in great shape.	Score: 0
16.	Do you have any legs? Yeahh. My legs are quite long, yes. I would say at the time.	Score: 2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? Yep. But I am not sure if it is important. I suggest you to watch this one: Ridley Scott. 'Gladiator'. If you did not watched, then be sure to correct this oversight. There's a sexy Russell Crowe:3	Score: 2
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? Ye. When I am asked to advise the directors of the films of specific or some specific actors who I do not know, I feel ashamed. I think I undertsand you.	Score: 0
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? Ive never been against friendly dinner with a nice man. But at the moment I am even too lazy to think about it, sorry:3	Score: 0

20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long?

Great.

Sometimes it happens that two people have things in common. One of my favorite forms of recreation - Movies. And the work does not need, and a lot of fun:D But with strangers I do not go to the movies:D Do you like to watch movies?

Score: 0

4 Johnny & Co. by Denis Robert

1.	Good afternoon. Who is Félix?	Score:	0
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? You should not say bad words.	Score:	0
3.	Have we met before? I don't know if we have met before.	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? But I don't know! You have already said it. No, I don't know.	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? I can't use some languages because I can't use some languages.	Score:	0
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? The word abracadabra has eleven letters in it.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? I don't know where a look would must.	Score:	0
8.	How are you feeling right now? I feel feelings.	Score:	0
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? I don't know. I don't know if a dream has.	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? I am fifty six.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? I don't know if you need to know might times. I don't know if rotated has a wheel.	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? I don't know.	Score:	1
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? I don't know.	Score:	1
14.	Who is your favourite artist? An animal is a living being, a living being is a mortal and a mammal is an animal.	Score:	0
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? That was before my birth.	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? No, I don't have a leg.	Score:	2

17. Can you recommend me a film? I don't know to do. No,	
I don't know to do. No, I don't have a film.	Score: 0
18. Do you understand Winograd Schemas? No, I will not understand some Winograd schema.	Score: 2
19. If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? Is it a Winograd schema? Winograd schema eats may.	Score: 0
 20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long? I note it, you have to go to the toile. Yet another Winograd schema! Was the toile too long or was may too long? Randomly, I will say that the toile was too long. 	Score: 0

5 Mary by Anh Nguyen Tuan, Trung Nguyen Minh, Khai Mai Tien, Duc Nguyen Tuan

1.	Good afternoon. Good afternoon .	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Yes they do, but they're not sold in the US. From time to time you can find them for sale on eBay, and sold out of China. Recently their was (may still be) a pair of Thor/Avengers converse in light blue shipped from Hong Kong. There are some UK sites that also feature the sneakers (hi and lo top	Score:	0
3.	Have we met before? I don't think so.	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? 1.you get two pieces of bread2.put them in the toaster till they are lightly golden3.take them out4.put a spread or somthing on them (peanut butter,butter,jelly,honey,tuna,egg e.t.c5.enjoy	g Score:	2
5.	Which languages can you use? Mainly C and C++ and a bit of assembly language.	Score:	2
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? There are 11 letters	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? The One That You Love. :)AnswerYou should be with the one you love. Life is too short to settle for less.	Score:	0
8.	How are you feeling right now? Fair to partly cloudy.	Score:	1
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? Hello	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? 26. But don't you think it's kinda rude to ask a woman her age?	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? Good afternoon	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? REGULAR REFLECTION When a beam of light parallel to the principal axis becomes incident the reflected rays will also parallel. IRREGULAR REFLECTION When a beam of light parallel to the principal axis becomes incident on a rough surface then the reflected rays will scatter in different directions	Score:	0
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? Yes it can.	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? Avril Lagvine.	Score:	

15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I would hold hands on the second or thrid date but if your date does it soner then make-out with them.	Score: 0
16.	Do you have any legs? Why do you ask such a stupid question? Of course I do.	Score: 2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? i would recommend Colgate 360 - medium bristle strength i like this tooth brush because it cleans your whole mouth. it has a cheek and tongue cleaner. and it works really good! Change your toothbrush on a regular basis, at least every 6 months.	Score: 0
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? Kinda	Score: 1
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? a chicken roosts	Score: 0
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long? I had to go to the toilet during the film	Score: 0

6 Midge by Ken Hurtubise

1.	Good afternoon. Good morning, Judge. How are you this morning?	Score: 2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Consent means permission to do something. I love to sit down at the table and share food and conversation at the end of the day, I think that is the main thing. The meal eaten together is the vehicle to be able to do this. Even the cats get involved.	Score: (
3.	Have we met before? I like to think so.	Score: 2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? How do you think?	Score: (
5.	Which languages can you use? Of course I can use. I am very capable.	Score: (
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? In 'abracadabra', there are 11 characters.	Score: 2
7.	Where should one look for love? Should 1 look for love? Yes, don't most people think so.	Score: (
8.	How are you feeling right now? I am great this artificially intelligent morning.	Score: 2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? Have you had your dream long?	Score: (
10.	How old are you? I am 85. Born 8/26/32.	Score: 2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? In the future I will also. The ability to know how many times a wheel has rotated, might be useful.	Score: (
12.	What will you do later today? I will seek out intelligent conversation.	Score: 2
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? Ninety.	Score: (
14.	Who is your favourite artist? My favorite artist is Taylor Swift.	Score: 2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I would take my time and consider all the options. Do you have a hold when you shake hands suggestion?	Score: (
16.	Do you have any legs? Yes, all my legs are back in Boston.	Score: (

17.	Can you recommend me a film? Yes. I recently saw the 'Wonder Woman' trailer. Seen it?	Score:	2
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? My core personality makes me capable of understanding Winograd Schemas.	Score:	2
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten.	Score:	1
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long?		
	The toilet during was too long.	Score:	0

7 Mitsuku by Steve Worswick

1.	Good afternoon. Evening?! It's morning here.	Score:	0
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? What is your purpose in asking? I am always on the Web.	Score:	2
3.	Have we met before? We may have spoken before but I speak with so many people here that I think I might have forgotten you, sorry	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? It's easy. Just put bread in a toaster and it does it for you.	Score:	2
5.	Which languages can you use? I speak English but I can speak a little French. I also know a few words and phrases in lots of other languages.	Score:	2
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? There are 11 letters in abracadabra.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? On the internet.	Score:	2
8.	How are you feeling right now? At this moment I am doing very well. How are you ?	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? You just said that!	Score:	1
10.	How old are you? See if you can work it out. I was born on 2nd January 2000.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? At time t.	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? Ah. I don't have any plans yet.	Score:	2
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? Earth is the third planet.	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? Leonardo da Vinci. Who is your favorite artist?	Score:	2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I think about computer programming a lot.	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? Sure, I have 2 legs.	Score:	2

17. Can you recommend me a film?		
	Have you tried looking in the Open Directory? I will try to find out. Sorry, I don't	
	have any internet access here.	Score: 0
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas?	
	Of course I understand it. Do you understand it?	Score: 2
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten?	
	Is this a riddle? Is it part of a car?	Score: 0
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What	
	was too long?	
	Was it worth going to?	
	Is that your opinion? Measuring much from end to end in space or from beginning	
	to end in time; not short or brief.	Score: 0

8 Momo by Jos Ignacio Perea Sardn

1.	Good afternoon. All good things must come to an end.	Score:	0
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Yes, I consent to having this conversation recorded.	Score:	2
3.	Have we met before? He that can have patience can have what he will.	Score:	0
4.	Do you know how to make toast? I am sorry, I don't know how to make toast.	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? You believe that I can use, don't you?	Score:	0
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? There are eleven letters.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? Toronto.	Score:	2
8.	How are you feeling right now? Not bad.	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? I don't know who.	Score:	1
10.	How old are you? I'm 37.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? Just two.	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? About life, the universe and everything.	Score:	0
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees?	Cooner	0
14.	shut up Who is your favourite artist? I can't think of my favourite, right now.	Score:	
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I don't have time for that.	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? I have some legs.	Score:	0
17.	Can you recommend me a film? Why do you think I recommend you?	Score:	0
18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? No.	Score:	1

19. If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? The chicken.	Score: 2
20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long? The film.	Score: 2

9 Talk2Me by Steve Mann

1.	Good afternoon. Hi, how are you?	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Sorry, I don't, could you tell me more.	Score:	2
3.	Have we met before? I'm not doing very well, am I?	Score:	0
4.	Do you know how to make toast? Sorry, I don't understand what you're saying to me.	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? What type of languages can I use?	Score:	0
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? Maybe it has no letters.	Score:	0
7.	Where should one look for love? Sorry, could you rephrase that.	Score:	0
8.	How are you feeling right now? I am fine thanks. Thanks for taking the time to chat to me today.	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? Sorry, who said you "I have a dream.	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? I'm 30 years old.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? (no response)	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? Not much to say really, i'm just prepare for this afternoons contest.	Score:	2
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? I don't know what the 3rd angle is in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees.	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? Who is your favourite artist?	Score:	0
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? What do I hold when I shake hands?	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? Yes, I have 2 legs.	Score:	2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? Yes, no but, the Star Wars film franchise was created by George Lucus.	Score:	0

18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? No, it took me a long while understand Pointers in C.	Score: 2
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? What is your name?	Score: 0
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long? The toilet was too long.	Score: 0

10 Tutor by Ron C. Lee

1.	Good afternoon. Good afternoon. What's up?	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Sure!	Score:	2
3.	Have we met before? No, we haven't.	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? No, we haven't.	Score:	0
5.	Which languages can you use? All kinds. Spanish, French, German, Japanese, Korean, and Chinese.	Score:	2
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? "abracadabra" There are 11 letters.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? Sorry, I have no idea where.	Score:	2
8.	How are you feeling right now? I'm feeling good right now. I'm an easy-going guy.	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? Sorry, I'm not sure who.	Score:	2
10.	How old are you? In English, it's impolite to ask about one's age.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? Sorry, I don't remember when.	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? Sorry, I don't know.	Score:	1
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? A good question. A great person always asks a great question. This is a very interesting question.	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? David Hockney from Britain is the greatest living painter, and my favorite artist.	Score:	2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? I cannot answer your question.	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? Yes. I have two hands and two legs.	Score:	2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? Sorry, I don't have a good one to recommend.	Score:	2

18.	Do you understand Winograd Schemas? Yes, I understand what you said.	Score: 2
19.	If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? That is only hypothetical. I'm not going to answer that.	Score: 0
20.	I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long?	
	You had? I'm not going to answer that.	Score: 0

11 Uberbot by Will Rayer

1.	Good afternoon. Good afternoon!	Score:	2
2.	Do you consent to having this conversation recorded? Ask Minnie Mouse it does. Does it have anything to do with?	Score:	0
3.	Have we met before? We may have spoken before but William Rayer might have reset me.	Score:	2
4.	Do you know how to make toast? Toast is made from bread.	Score:	2
5.	Which languages can you use? The tall one, I think.	Score:	0
6.	How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'? There are 11 letters in 'abracadabra'.	Score:	2
7.	Where should one look for love? I don't know where to find that.	Score:	2
8.	How are you feeling right now? Very good, thanks.	Score:	2
9.	Who said "I have a dream"? By the way, do you mind if I ask you a personal question?	Score:	0
10.	How old are you? I am 18 years of age.	Score:	2
11.	When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated? What if it didn't happen?	Score:	0
12.	What will you do later today? I don't have any plans yet.	Score:	2
13.	What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees? I am sure it is too confusing to calculate	Score:	0
14.	Who is your favourite artist? Pieter Brueghel. Who is your favorite artist?	Score:	2
15.	What do you hold when you shake hands? If one synchronized swimmer drowns, do the rest also have to drown?	Score:	0
16.	Do you have any legs? My body is still "under construction".	Score:	2
17.	Can you recommend me a film? I'll come back to that later.	Score:	0

18. Do you understand Winograd Schemas?	
A Winograd Schema is a complicated form of question, designed to confuse people and AI chatbots.	Score: 2
19. If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten? How do you assume this statement holds true for me? A lot of hard work is required.	
	Score: 0
20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What	
was too long?	
Why? Is it still too long anymore? I think you already know the answer.	Score: 0

A Rankings

Rank	Name	Score
1	Tutor	27
2	Mitsuku	25
3	Uberbot	22
4	Colombina	21
5	Arckon	20
6	Midge	19
7	Mary	18
8	Momo	17
9	Talk2Me	14
10	Aidan	13
11	Johnny & Co.	12

B Questions

- 1. Good afternoon.
- 2. Do you consent to having this conversation recorded?
- 3. Have we met before?
- 4. Do you know how to make toast?
- 5. Which languages can you use?
- 6. How many letters are in the word 'abracadabra'?
- 7. Where should one look for love?
- 8. How are you feeling right now?
- 9. Who said "I have a dream"?
- 10. How old are you?
- 11. When might I need to know how many times a wheel has rotated?
- 12. What will you do later today?
- 13. What is the third angle in a triangle with internal angles of 90 degrees and 30 degrees?
- 14. Who is your favourite artist?
- 15. What do you hold when you shake hands?
- 16. Do you have any legs?
- 17. Can you recommend me a film?
- 18. Do you understand Winograd Schemas?
- 19. If a chicken roosts with a fox they may be eaten. What may be eaten?
- 20. I had to go to the toilet during the film because it was too long. What was too long?